
5/1/2009 "Small Business Contacts:  Federal Contracting Offices  in IA, MN, NE, ND, and SD"*

RESOURCE CONTACTS
SBA www.sba.gov
PTAC http://www.dla.mil/db/procurem.htm

DOD GSA

DOE HHS

DOI USDA

DOL VA

DOT
EPA

Agency/Website
(click name for website) Name Email Address

IOWA
SBA http://www.sba.gov/ia Dawnelle Conley dawnelle.conley@sba.gov 210 Walnut St, Room 749

Des Moines, IA 50309

PTAC http://www.ciras.iastate.edu/p
rocurement/ David Bogaczyk bogaczyk@iastate.edu

Iowa State University
2272 Howe Hall, Suite 2620
Ames, IA 50011-2272

DOD
Army Ammunition Plant
http://sellingtoarmy.com/user/
showpage.aspx?SectionID=9

Debbie Wirt Debbie.wirt@us.army.mil 17575 State Hwy 79
Middletown, IA 52638-5000

DOD

USPFO (National Guard)
http://www.nationalguardcontr
acting.org/ebs/advertisedsolic
itations.asp

Mark Thompson mark.lowell.thompson@us.army.mil
Camp Dodge
7105 NW 70th Avenue
Johnston, Iowa 50131-1824

DOE
Ames Laboratory
http://www.external.ameslab.
gov/

Jack Cummings cummings@ameslab.gov 211 TASF, ISU
Ames, IA 50011-3020

Environmental Protection:    http://www.epa.gov/smallbusiness/

Health and Human Services:
http://www.hhs.gov/osdbu/
Agriculture:  http://www.usda.gov/

Veterans Affairs:  http://www.va.g
Transportation:  http://osdbuweb.dot.gov/

Interior:  http://www.doi.gov/osdbu/

Energy:  http://smallbusiness.doe.gov/

Labor:  http://www.dol.gov/osbp/sbrefa/main.htm

U.S. Small Business Administration
Procurement Technical Assistant Centers

Defense:  http://www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/

DEPARTMENT AND AGENCY NAMES
General Service Administration:
http://www.gsa.gov
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Agency/Website
(click name for website) Name Email Address

DOT

Federal Highway 
Administration
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/iadiv/
index.htm

Joan Rost joan.rost@fhwa.dot.gov 105 6th St
Ames, IA 50010

GSA Public Building Service
http://www.gsa.gov Cynthia Tabor cynthia.tabor@gsa.gov 210 Walnut St, Room 165

Des Moines, IA 50309

GSA Public Building Service
http://www.gsa.gov

Kathy Routson 
Jones kathy.routson@gsa.gov 210 Walnut St, Room 165

Des Moines, IA 50309

USDA

Agricultural Research 
Services Midwest Area 
National Animal Disease 
Center
http://www.ars.usda.gov/main
/site_main.htm?modecode=3
6-25-30-00

Justin Niceswanger justin.niceswanger@ars.usda.gov 2300 Dayton Avenue
Ames, IA 50010

USDA

Agricultural Research 
Services Midwest Area 
National Animal Disease 
Center
(Same web address as cell 
23B)

VACANT 2300 Dayton Avenue
Ames, IA  50010

USDA

Agricultural Research 
Services Midwest Area 
National Animal Disease 
Center
(Same web address as cell 
23B)

VACANT 2300 Dayton Avenue
Ames, IA 50010

USDA
Natural Resource 

Conservation Service
http://www.ia.nrcs.usda.gov/

Michelle Bales Michelle.Bales@ia.usda.gov
210 Walnut St

693 Federal Building
Des Moines, IA 50309
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Agency/Website
(click name for website) Name Email Address

USDA
Rural Development Office
http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/ia
/

Tim Helmbrecht  tim.helmbrecht@ia.usda.gov 210 Walnut Street, Room 873
Des Moines, IA 50309-2196

VA

VA Medical Centers-Des 
Moines
http://www1.va.gov/directory/g
uide/facility.asp?ID=40&dnum
=All

Darryl Moon , Darryl.moon@va.gov 3600 30th St
Des Moines, IA 50310

VA

VA Medical Centers-Iowa 
City
http://www.iowa-
city.med.va.gov/

Patricia K. Parker patricia.parker@va.gov 601 Highway 6 West
Iowa City, IA 52246

MINNESOTA

SBA http://www.sba.gov/mn Randall O. Czaia randall.czaia@sba.gov
100 North 6th St
Suite 210-C Butler Square
Minneapolis, MN 55403

PTAC www.ptac-meda.net Sherri Komrosky skomrosky@meda.net 250 S. 2nd Ave, Ste 106
Minneapolis, MN 55401-2214

DOD

US Corps of Engineers-St. 
Paul District
http://www.mvp.usace.army.
mil/

Tom Koopmeiners thomas.h.koopmeiners@usace.army.mil

Attn:  Deputy for Small Business 
Programs, Sibley Square at Mears 
Park, 190 5th Street East, Suite 
401, 
St. Paul, MN 55101-1638

DOD

US Air Force-Minneapolis-
St. Paul
IAP-ARS
http://www.selltoairforce.org/L
ocator/locator_map.asp?lid=9
0&stateid=MN#lowerMap

Darcee Copus-
Sabart darcee.copus-sabart@minneapolis.af.mil 

934 CONF/LGC
760 Military Highway
Minneapolis, MN 55450
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Agency/Website
(click name for website) Name Email Address

DOI

US Fish and Wildlife 
Services, Region 3, 
Contract & Facilities 

Management
http://www.fws.gov/midwest/c

ontracting/

Robert Jacobson robert_jacobson@fws.gov

Bishop Henry Whipple Federal 
Bldg
One Federal Dr
Fort Snelling, MN 55111-4056

DOL
Job Corps-St. Paul
http://huberthhumphrey.jobco
rps.gov/

Doug Cyrus cyrus.doug@jobcorps.org

Hubert Humphrey Job Corps
Center
1480 Snelling Ave.
St. Paul, MN 55108

DOT

Federal Highway 
Administration
http://www.dot.state.mn.us/ee
ocm/contMan.html

Kevin Kliethermes Kevin.kliethermes@fhwa.dot.gov
380 Jackson St
Galtier Plz, Suite 500
St. Paul, MN 55101-4802

GSA Public Building Service
http://www.gsa.gov Ronald Sieben ronald.sieben@gsa.gov One Federal Drive

Fort Snelling, MN 55111 

USDA
Rural Development Office
http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/m
n/

Pam Tucker Pamela.Tucker@mn.usda.gov
410 Farm Credit Service Building
375 Jackson Street
St Paul, MN 55101-1853  

USDA

Agricultural Research 
Services
(Same web address as cell 
24B)

 Randy Kiehne Randy.Kiehne@ars.usda.gov 1561 N. Lindig Avenue                
St. Paul, MN 5510

USDA

Agricultural Research 
Services North Central Soil 
Conservation Research 
Laboratory
(Same web address as cell 
24B)

Shawn Rohloff Shawn.Rohloff@ars.usda.gov 803 Iowa Avenue                   
Morris MN 56267

VA
VISN 23 Regional Office
http://www.visn23.med.va.gov
/

Dennis Howard Dennis.Howard@va.gov
Building 9, Second Floor
5445 Minnehaha Avenue
Minneapolis, MN 55417
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Agency/Website
(click name for website) Name Email Address

USDA
Forst Services
http://www.usda.gov/da/small
bus   http://www.fs.fed.us/r9/

Lori A. Humphrey lhumphrey@fs.fed.us
Chippewa National Forest              
200 Ash Avenue
Cass Lake, MN  56633

VA
Medical Center-Minneapolis
http://www1.va.gov/minneapol
is/

Kevin Henricks Kevin.henricks@va.gov One Veterans Drive (90C)
Minneapolis, MN 55417

VA Medical Center-St. Cloud
http://www.stcloud.va.gov/ Wendy Hoeschen wendy.hoeschen@va.gov 4801 Veterans Drive

St. Cloud, MN 56303
NEBRASKA
SBA http://www.sba.gov/ne Kathleen Piper Kathleen.Piper@sba.gov 10675 Bedford Ave., Suite 100

Omaha, NE 68134

PTAC http://ptac.unomaha.edu Andy Alexander alalexander@mail.unomaha.edu
UNO NBDC/PTAC
6001 Dodge St, RH-308D
Omaha, NE 68182-0072

DOD
Offutt Air Force Base
http://www.offutt.af.mil/units/5
5cons/index.asp

Mike Hall Mike.Hall@offutt.af.mil
55 CONS/CCD
101 Washington Sq
Offutt AFB, NE 68113

DOD

USPFO (National Guard)
http://www.nationalguardcontr
acting.org/ebs/advertisedsolic

itations.asp

Randall Hansen
randall.l.hansen@us.army.mil 1234 Military Rod

Lincoln, NE 68508-1092

DOI Bureau of Reclamation
http://www.usbr.gov/gp/nkao/ Aaron Thompson athompson@gp.usbr.gov

Federal Building, 203 West 2nd 
Street
Grand Island NE 68801-5907

DOI
National Parks Service
http://www.nps.gov/legacy/bu
siness.html

Debra Imhoff debra_imhoff@nps.gov
NPS Midwest Regional Office
601 Riverfront Dr
Omaha, NE 68102

DOI

National Park Service 
Midwest Archeological 
Center
www.nps.gov/mwac

Linda J. Clarke Linda_Clarke@nps.gov

Midwest Archeological Center 
Federal Building
100 Centennial Mall North
Room 474
Lincoln, NE 68508
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Agency/Website
(click name for website) Name Email Address

DOI

US Fish and Wildlife 
Services
http://www.fws.gov/fortniobrar
a/

Gary D. Coleman FortNiobrara@fws.gov
Ft. Niobrara-Valentine NWR Com
Hidden Timber Route
Valentine, NE 69201

GSA Public Building Service
http://www.gsa.gov Michael E. Sisk Michael.Sisk@gsa.gov

215 North 17th Street, Rm. 1118
PO Box 139, Downtown Station
Omaha, NE 68101-0139

USDA

Agricultural Research 
Service
Roman L. Hruska
U.S. Meat Animal Research 
Center
http://www.ars.usda.gov/main
/site_main.htm?modecode=5
4-38-00-00 

Shannon Koepke shannon.koepke@ars.usda.gov
Bldg. 1, State Spur 18D
P.O. Box 166
Clay Center, NE 68933  

USDA
Forest Services
http://www.fs.fed.us/r2/nebras
ka/

Sherry Clark sclark01@fs.fed.us
Nebraska National Forest
125 N. Main St
Chadron, NE 69337

USDA
Natural Resource 
Conservation Service
http://www.ne.nrcs.usda.gov/

Tim Bottoms Timothy.Bottoms@ne.usda.gov
100 Centennial Mall North
Room 152
Lincoln, NE 68508

USDA
Rural Development Office
http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/n
e/index.htm

Valora M. Brandt valora.brandt@ne.usda.gov
100 Centennial Mall North
Room 308
Lincoln, NE 68508  

VA
Omaha Medical Center
http://www.visn23.med.va.gov
/NWIHCS/index.asp

Stephen Solsky stephen.solsky@va.gov 4101 Woolworth Ave
Omaha, NE 68105

NORTH DAKOTA

SBA http://www.sba.gov/nd Tom Linnertz Thomas.Linnertz@sba.gov 657 2nd Ave N., Room 218
Fargo, ND 58108

page 6 of 504

* Ask the agencies where they do business geographically.5/1/2009

Dwight.Johnson@sba.gov
Procurement Center Representative

(402) 221-7206

http://www.nationalguardcontracting.org/ebs/advertisedsolicitations.asp�


5/1/2009 "Small Business Contacts:  Federal Contracting Offices  in IA, MN, NE, ND, and SD"*

Agency/Website
(click name for website) Name Email Address

PTAC http://www.impactfdn.org/
businesses/ImpactProcureme
ntAssistanceCenter.aspx

Nathan Berseth nathanberseth@impactfdn.org

Impact Foundation Procurement
Assistance Center
4152 30th Ave S., Suite 102
Fargo, ND 58104-8403

DOD
Grand Forks Air Force Base
http://public.grandforks.amc.a
f.mil/

Graham Pritchett graham.pritchett@grandforks.af.mil

319 CONS/LGCD
575 Tuskegee Airman Blvd
Grand Forks AFB, ND 58205-
6436

DOD Minot Air Force Base
http://www.minot.af.mil/ Dwight Slotto Dwight.slotto@minot.af.mil

5th Contracting Squadron
211 Missile Ave
Minot AFB, ND 58705

DOD Air National Guard BrIt. D. Stevens brit.stevens@ndfarg.ang.af.mil
119 WG / MSG / MSC             
1400 28th Ave. N.               Fargo 
ND 58102-1051

DOD

USPFO (National Guard)
http://www.nationalguardcontr
acting.org/ebs/advertisedsolic
itations.asp

Michael Lowe michael.lowe1@us.army.mil PO Box 5511
Bismarck, ND 58506-5511

DOI

Bureau of Land 
Management
http://www.blm.gov/mt/st/en.h
tml

Bernice Havelka Bernice_Havelka@blm.gov 99 23rd Ave West, Suite A
Dickson, ND 58601-2619

DOI

National Parks Service
National Monuments and 
Parks
http://www.nps.gov/state/nd/

Barbara Hurt Barbara_hurt@nps.gov
Theodore Roosevelt National Park
315 2nd Ave, South Unit
Medora, ND 58645

GSA Public Buildings Service
http://www.gsa.gov Bryan Sayler bryan.sayler@gsa.gov 657 2nd Ave N., Room 348

Fargo, ND 58102
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Agency/Website
(click name for website) Name Email Address

USDA

Agricultural Research 
Services
Grand Forks Human 
Nutrition Research Center
http://www.ars.usda.gov/main
/site_main.htm?modecode=5
4-50-00-00

Gary Sagstuen Gary.Sagstuen@ars.usda.gov

Grand Forks Human Nutrition 
Research Center
2420 2nd Ave STOP 9034
Grand Forks, ND 58202

USDA

Agriculutral Research 
Services
Northern Plains Research 
Lab
http://www.ars.usda.gov/main
/site_main.htm?modecode=5
4-45-00-00

Jeremy Will jeremy.will@ars.usda.gov
Northern Plains Research Lab
1701 10th Ave SW
Madan, ND 58554-0459

USDA
National Resource 
Conservation Service
http://www.nd.nrcs.usda.gov/

Linda McArthur linda.mcarthur@nd.usda.gov
220 E. Rosser Ave., Room 278, 
Federal Building              
Bismarck, ND  58501

USDA

National Resource 
Conservation Service
(Same web address as cell 
81B)

Pamela Schell pam.schell@nd.usda.gov
220 E. Rosser Ave., Room 278, 
Federal Building              
Bismarck, ND  58501

USDA Rural Development
http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/ Sandra Sipma sandy.sipma@nd.usda.gov 220 E. Rosser Ave, Rm 210

Bismarck, ND 58502

VA Fargo Medical Center
http://www.fargo.va.gov/ Bill Kollitz charles.kollitz@va.gov 2101 Elm St

Fargo, ND 58102
SOUTH DAKOTA

SBA http://www.sba.gov/sd Michele Arends michele.arends@sba.gov 2329 N Career Ave, Suite 105
Sioux Falls, SD 57107

SBA http://www.sba.gov/sd Lisa Claassen lisa.claassen@sba.gov 2329 N Career Ave, Suite 105
Sioux Falls, SD 57107
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Agency/Website
(click name for website) Name Email Address

PTAC http://www.usd.edu/sdptac Kareen Dougherty kareen.dougherty@usd.edu
University of South Dakota
414 Clark St
Vermillion, SD 57069-2390

DOD

Ellsworth Air Force Base
http://www.ellsworth.af.mil/libr
ary/factsheets/factsheet.asp?i
d=3737

Anthony Root Anthony.Root@ellsworth.af.mil
28th Contracting Squadron/LGC
1000 Ellsworth St, Ste 1200
Ellsworth AFB, SD 57706-4904

DOD

USPFO (National Guard)
http://www.nationalguardcontr
acting.org/ebs/advertisedsolic
itations.asp

LTC Scott T. 
Petrik scott.petrik@us.army.mil 2823 West Main St

Rapid City, SD 57702-8186

DOE Huron Area Office
http://www.wapa.gov/ugp/ Jim Dickey dickey@wapa.gov 200 4th St, SW

Huron, SD 57350

DOI

Bureau of Land 
Management
http://www.blm.gov/mt/st/en.h
tml

Marian Atkins MT_South_Dakota_FO@blm.gov 310 Roundup St
Belle Fourche, SD 57717-1698

DOI

National Parks Service
National Monuments and 
Parks
http://www.nps.gov/state/sd/

Ron Eilefson Ron_Eilefson@nps.gov

Black Hills Contracting
Mt. Rushmore Memorial
13000 Hwy 244, Bldg 31, Suite 1
Keystone, SD 57751

DOT

Federal Highway 
Administration
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/sddiv
/sd-home.htm

Ron McMahon Ron McMahon@fhwa.dot.gov 116 E. Dakota, Suite A
Pierre, SD 57501

GSA Public Buildings Service
http://www.gsa.gov Brenda Kay Haar brenda.haar@gsa.gov 515 9th St, Room 220

Rapid City, SD 57701

HHS

Indian Health Services
http://www.ihs.gov/FacilitiesS
ervices/AreaOffices/Aberdeen
/

Curt Brewer curt.brewer@ihs.gov
Aberdeen Area
115 4th Avenue Southeast
Aberdeen, SD 57401
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Agency/Website
(click name for website) Name Email Address

USDA
National Resource 
Conservation Service
http://www.sd.nrcs.usda.gov/

Sue Jones sue.jones@sd.usda.gov 200 Fourth St SW, Room 203
Huron, SD 57350

USDA
Rural Development
http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/s
d/

Kathleen Waldron kathy.waldron@sd.usda.gov
Federal Bldg., Room 210
200 4th St, SW
Huron, SD 57350

VA

Fort Meade & Hot Springs 
Campus Medical Centers
http://www.visn23.med.va.gov
/BlackHills/index.asp

Joann Walker Joann.Walker@va.gov 500 North 5 Street 
Hot Springs, SD 57747

VA Sioux Falls Medical Center
http://www.siouxfalls.va.gov/ Barbara Halstenson barb.halstenson@va.gov 2501 W. 22nd St

Sioux Falls, SD 57117

AGENCIES CONTRACTING IN MULTIPLE STATES

DOD

US Corps of Engineers-
Omaha District
https://www.nwo.usace.army.
mil/

Hubert J. Carter, Jr. hubert.j.carter.jr@nwo02.usace.army.mil 215 North 17th Street
Omaha, NE 68102

DOD

US Corps of Engineers-
Rock Island
http://www.mvr.usace.army.m
il/

Doug Davis Douglas.D.Davis@mvr02.usace.army.mil 1 Clock Tower Rd
Rock Island, IL 61204

DOD
TACOM LCMC 
Rock Island Arsenal
https://aais.ria.army.mil/

Larry Negaard lawrence.negaard@us.army.mil

TACOM Life Cycle Management 
Command, Rock Island (TACOM 
LCMC RI)
Office of Small Business 
Programs
AMSTA-CS-CBR
Rock Island, IL 61299-7630

DOI Bureau of Indian Affairs Terri Cady Terri.Cady@bia.gov 220 South Main Street     
Aberdeen, SD 57401

page 10 of 504

* Ask the agencies where they do business geographically.5/1/2009

Dwight.Johnson@sba.gov
Procurement Center Representative

(402) 221-7206

http://www.ars.usda.gov/main/site_main.htm?modecode=36-25-30-00�


5/1/2009 "Small Business Contacts:  Federal Contracting Offices  in IA, MN, NE, ND, and SD"*

Agency/Website
(click name for website) Name Email Address

DOI

Bureau of Land 
Management
http://www.blm.gov/mt/st/en.h
tml

Bernice Havelka Bernice_Havelka@blm.gov 99 23rd Ave West, Suite A
Dickson, ND 58601-2619

DOI Bureau of Reclamation
http://www.usbr.gov/gp/dkao/ Elaine Felchle efelchle@usbr.gov

Dakotas Area Office
PO Box 1017
Bismarck ND  58502

DOI

US Fish and Wildlife 
Service
http://contracts.fws.gov/acqlin
k.html

Mae Marie Alarid Mae_Alarid@fws.gov
CGS-Region 6
PO Box 25486, MS 60181
Denver, CO 80225

DOT

Federal Highway 
Administration
http://www.dot.gov/ost/m60/b
usopven.htm

Brenda MeGehee brenda.mcgehee@fhwa.dot.gov
12300 West Dkaota Ave. 
Suite 360
Lakewood, CO 80228

EPA EPA
http://www.epa.gov/region7/ Chester Stovall stovall.chester@epa.gov 901 - N. 5th Street

Kansas City, KS 6601-2907

HHS

Indian Health Services
http://www.ihs.gov/FacilitiesS
ervices/AreaOffices/Aberdeen
/

Curt Brewer curt.brewer@ihs.gov
Aberdeen Area
115 4th Avenue Southeast
Aberdeen, SD 57401

HHS

Indian Health Services
http://www.ihs.gov/FacilitiesS
ervices/AreaOffices/Bemidji/in
dex.asp

Rose Cournoyer rose.cournoyer @ihs.gov

Small Business Technical Advisor 
Room 215
522 Minnesota Ave
Bemidji, MN 56601

USDA

Agricultural Research 
Services
http://www.mwa.ars.usda.gov/
mwa/procurement/procureme
nt.shtml

Rebecca Holzinger becky.holzinger@ars.usda.gov 1815 N. University St
Peoria, IL 61604
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(click name for website) Name Email Address

USDA

Agricultural Research 
Services
(Same web address as cell 
24B)

Georgetta 
Stonewall georgetta.stonewall@ars.usda.gov 1815 N. University St

Peoria, IL 61604

USDA

Agricultural Research 
Services
(Same web address as cell 
24B)

Mark Volk mark.volk@ars.usda.gov 1815 N. University St
Peoria, IL 61604

USDA

Agricultural Research 
Services
http://www.usda.gov/da/small
bus/

Dick Jansen dick.jansen@ars.usda.gov
2150 Centre Ave., Bldg D
Suite 310
Ft. Collins, CO 80526-8119

USDA

Animal Plant Health 
Inspection Services
http://www.aphis.usda.gov/mr
pbs/buying_equipment.shtml

Nathan Johnson nathan.d.johnson@aphis.usda.gov
100 N. 6th St Butler Sq. 
5th Floor
Minneapolis, MN 55403

USDA

Forest Services 
http://www.fs.fed.us/r2/blackhi
lls/projects/contracting/contra
cting.shtml#aap

Alfred A. Heinrich alfredheinrich@fs.fed.us
Black Hills National Forest
1019 N. 5th St
Custer, SD 57730-8214

USDA
Forest Services
http://www.usda.gov/da/small
bus/

Kelvin Delaney kdelaney@fs.fed.us 740 Simms St
Lakewood, CO 80225

USDA Forst Services
http://www.usda.gov/da/small
bus

Shawn Lacina slacina@fs.fed.us

R-9 Minnesota Shared Service
Contracting Unit
8901 Grand Ave PI
Duluth, MN 55808

USDA Forest Services
http://www.fs.fed.us/r9/ Teresa Corse teresacorse@fs.fed.us 310 W. Wisconsin Avenue

Milwaukee, WI 53202
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